THREDBO

Alpine Resorts Team

Regional Assessments | Planning and Assessment
Department of Planning and Environment

PO Box 36

Jindabyne NSW 2627

Dear Alpine Resorts Team,

This letter is to provide owners consent on behalf of Kosciuszko Thredbo Pty Ltd to lodge the
development application for the Village Green Stormwater Infrastructure Repairs. The site is located
within the Thredbo Head Lease within Lot 876 DP1243112.

The Development includes:

e Earthworks including excavation, trenching and backfilling
o Replacement of existing stormwater pipe and pits
e Site rehabilitation

Kind regards,

Thalt

Chloe Chalk

Planning Coordinator
Kosciuszko Thredbo Pty Ltd
15 August 2024
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